
OFFICE OF AUDITOR OF STATE  
STATE OF IOWA 

State Capitol Building 
Des Moines, Iowa 50319-0004 

Telephone (515) 281-5834 

Rob Sand 
Auditor of State 

June 27, 2025 

Kristi Onstot 
Executive Council 
L O C A L 

Subject: Wind Damages to Air Flow Control Hood Due to Storm on July 15, 2024 
Department of Corrections – Newton Correctional Facility 
Claim dated May 14, 2025 
AOS Claim ID: 3879 

In accordance with Executive Council policy, we have examined the claim for 
29C.20 funds for the above-mentioned damage.  It is our conclusion that the above damage 
incurred by the Department of Corrections – Newton Correctional Facility is covered by 
Chapter 29C.20 of the Code of Iowa.  Therefore, we recommend Executive Council approval 
of the allocation and reimbursement in the amount of $8,904.04. 

Sincerely, 

Brian R. Brustkern, CPA 
Deputy Auditor of State 

cc: Adam Yetmar, Warden, Department of Corrections – Newton Correctional Facility 
Brad Hier, Associate Warden of Administration, Department of Corrections – Newton 
 Correctional Facility 
Heather Hackbarth, Department of Management 

Auditor's office confirmed this was an error and should be $8,940.04 - 
See email thread in this packet and supporting documentation from agency.
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Onstot, Kristi [TOS]

From: Tammy Hollingsworth <Tammy.Hollingsworth@AOS.IOWA.GOV>
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 12:36 PM
To: ExecutiveCouncil [TOS]; Dana Davis
Subject: RE: 29C.20 letters - First set

See below. 
 

 
3879 – The $8,940.04 is correct and the leƩer has a typo. Do you need us to resend it? 
 

From: ExecutiveCouncil [TOS] <ExecutiveCouncil@tos.iowa.gov>  
Sent: Tuesday, July 1, 2025 11:51 AM 
To: Dana Davis <Dana.Davis@aos.iowa.gov> 
Cc: Tammy Hollingsworth <Tammy.Hollingsworth@AOS.IOWA.GOV> 
Subject: RE: 29C.20 letters - First set 

 
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of AOS. Do not click links or open attachments unless you 

recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
Hello! I have a couple clarifying quesƟons on these: 

1.  

2. 3879 – the leƩer says $8,904.04, and one of the agency’s emails does too. But the documentaƟon says 
$8,940.04 – can you confirm $8,940.04 is correct and the leƩer has a typo?  

 

Kristi Onstot | Executive Secretary 
Treasurer of State ▪ State Capitol Building  
1007 E Grand Ave 1st Floor ▪ Des Moines, Iowa 50319 
[p] 515.281.5368 ▪ [w] IowaTreasurer.gov 
 

From: Dana Davis <Dana.Davis@aos.iowa.gov>  
Sent: Monday, June 30, 2025 10:17 AM 
To: ExecutiveCouncil [TOS] <ExecutiveCouncil@tos.iowa.gov> 
Cc: Hollingsworth, Tammy [AOS] <Tammy.Hollingsworth@aos.iowa.gov> 
Subject: 29C.20 letters - First set 

 
Good morning, 
 
Please find the aƩached leƩers ready for EC.  I’ll have one more set to send under separate e-mail. 
 
Thank you! 
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